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December 11, 1979
.

In Reply Refer to:
NTFTf4 791211-01

Allan J. Schultz, P. C. '

Consulting Engineer
440 Park Avenue, South
flew York, flew York 10016

.Dear Allan,
'
,

Enclosed you will find a second draft of our report on " Incentives .-to Commercial Operation.' As we discussed in our telephone con- >

versation of last week, I believe it would be helpful if you would
read through this and prepare a " cross examination" for us to be
presented at a meeting here in Bethesda.

Because of delays in getting this report typed and copied, I am
afraid this meeting will have to be sometime the week of December 17.
I would suggest a meeting on Thursday, the 20th, if that is compatible
with your schedule. As our first meeting will involve this " cross
examination" I imagine it would involve a full day.

You will probably note that the suggestions you made for chances in
our first draft are not incorporated in the draft which is enclosed.
However, they are in the process of being included in a subsequent
version.

If you have any questions or schedule conflicts, please contact me as
soon as possible. Otherwise, I will plan on a meeting on December 20
at our offices here in Bethesda, 6935 Arlington Road.

Sincerely,

S -

David J. Evans

Enclosure:T
Revised Draft DISTRIBUTION

TERA
cc: fitchell Rogovin, Esquire DE1rans

Rogovin, Stern & Huge t WParler
1730 Rhode Island Avenue, it.ll. SC
liashington, D. C.
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